TO:

FROM:

DATE:

CcC:

RE:

MEMORANDUM TO FILE
KMCC File
Brian Rakvica
May 4, 2004

Todd Croft, Jennifer Carr, Jeff Johnson
Jon Palm, Tamara Pelham, Alan Tinney, Leo Drozdoff

KM Conference Call

Attendance:

a. NDEP: Todd Croft, Brian Rakvica

b. KM:Keith Bailey

Remedial System Update.

a. KM is still working onthe issue of air binding in their transmission lines.
KM is investigating the installation of parallel transmission lines.

b. Discussed current operations of the FBR system.

1. Approximately 55 gpm from the plant site GW capture system.
ii. Planto pump from GW-11 today. Flow meter installation has
delayed this effort thus far.

c. Discussed solids management. KM stated that the discharge at the Wash
is much improved.

d. KM noted that programming and operational checks have been installed to
minimize the possibility for excess ethanol addition.

e. KM noted that the ND’s in their discharge have varied and have been as
low as 4 ppb. Once KM is able to reliably record a ND value they will let
NDEP know.

f. Discussed 30-day performance test. KM is investigating the possibility of

running the plant at full chemical load and reduced hydraulic load to test
the system (while the transmission line issue is being dealt with).

Discussed Ampac.

a.
b.

Noted that the AOC meeting has been delayed until June.

Noted that Ampac is expected to have a deliverable to NDEP by June 4,
2004.

Noted that the last Ampac report (presenting the 2003 drilling results) may
not have accounted for the presence of p-CBS insoil. Ampac is
investigating.

Next meeting: telephone conference on 5/19/04 at 9:00 AM — call in number
to be provided.



